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WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

MEMORANDUM

To:  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
Nancy Lueck, Finance Director

From: Roger Kirby, Director WPCP

Date: July 13, 2012

Re:  Surplus Equipment

INTRODUCTION: The city has signed a new contract with Jim Hahn that extends until
December 31, 2020 to apply biosolids to this property located west of the WPCP. With this
extension, some of the existing application equipment that was used to transport the biosolids to
other property and the slurry tank with accessories will not be needed. Rather than just have this
equipment sitting around and deteriorating it is our recommendation it be sold. Following is a
list of that equipment:

1- 7400 gallon slurry tank with a pull type injector equipped with a Ravens monitor. The
city purchased this in 2003 and has taken very good care of it. Estimated value of this is
$40K-$50K.

2- 7500 gallon semi tanker trailers. We still have one more, but plan to keep it as a backup
in case we have to pump a lift station. Estimated value is $10K-$12K each.

Because of the past use of these we have contacted companies that may be looking for this
kind of equipment and have had a good response.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: We are requesting the council declare these items as
surplus and we will put them out for bids. Please include this item on the council agenda for July
19, 2012.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



